



Council on Undergraduate Education 2023-2024

November 10, 2023
Meeting hosted via Zoom
1:30pm-3:00pm

Members Present:

- | | | |
|---|---|--|
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Erin McKenney (Chair) | <input type="checkbox"/> Marc Russo | <input type="checkbox"/> Beth Wright Fath |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Marta Klesath (Chair-Elect) | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Steven Miller | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Joanna Stegall |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Emily Cox (proxy for Darby Orcutt (Past Chair)) | <input type="checkbox"/> Nancy Moore | <input type="checkbox"/> Carrie Pickworth |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Qiuyun Jenny Xiang | <input type="checkbox"/> Tamah Morant | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Gary Blank |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jeffrey Reaser | <input type="checkbox"/> Lara Pacifici | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Wendy Krause |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Anna Maria Behler | <input type="checkbox"/> Logan Opperman | |

Members Absent: Nancy Moore, Beth Wright Fath, Darby Orcutt, Lara Pacifici, Marc Russo, Tamah Morant, Logan Opperman, Carrie Pickworth, Anna Maria Behler

Guests: None

Ex-Officio Members Present: Li Marcus, Lexi Hergeth, Beckie Morgan (proxy for Erin Dixon), Julia Law, Kaitlyn Mittan, Ontario Woodsen,

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

- Remarks from Chair Erin McKenney** – Welcome and introduction of guests. Erin is starting a group of mothers across campus, and there were a lot of requests for more meetings and a listserv. Please tell your friends about this and let anyone who is interested know to email Erin.
- Remarks and Updates from OUCCAS/DASA** – This was supposed to be the penultimate CUE meeting for the fall semester. Li will share a link for a survey about what to improve about the CIM for courses system. Lexi is doing an in-person office hour in Poe Hall next week. Please come! If you're working with anyone who is interested in offering special topics GEP courses, tell them they can go to the OUCCAS website and find out how to do that, including offering a special topics class for the second time. Let OUCCAS know if you would like them to create a process map for this.
- A quorum was not reached, so the meeting was adjourned. Miller moved to adjourn, and the motion was seconded.*

Meeting adjourned at 1:51 PM

Respectfully submitted by Lydia Christoph